NIH

People you know,
caring for people you love

Northern Inyo County Local Hospital District

Board of Directors Regular Meeting

Wednesday October 15 2008 5:30pm

Board Room
Northern Inyo Hospital



=l e O

DRAFT AGENDA
NORTHERN INYO COUNTY LOCAL HOSPITAL DISTRICT
BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING

October 15, 2008 at 5:30 P.M.
In the Board Room at Northern Inyo Hospital

Call to Order (at 5:30 P.M.).

Opportunity for members of the public to comment on any items on this Agenda.
Approval of minutes of the September 17 2008 regular meeting.

Financial and Statistical Reports for the month of August 2008; John Halfen.
Administrator’s Report; John Halfen.

A. Building Update C. F.Y.L Section
B. Red Flag Regulations D. Other

Chief of Staff Report — Richard Nicholson, M.D.

A. Policies and Procedures (action items)

B. Other

Old Business

A. Reaffirmation of John Halfen as negotiator regarding potential acquisition of real property at
2957 Birch Street, Bishop, California. Negotiation will be with the designee(s) of Southern
Mono County Healthcare District (action item).

B. Reaffirmation of John Halfen as negotiator regarding potential acquisition of real property at
2296 N. Sierra Highway, Bishop, California. Negotiation will be with owner of said property
(action item).

New Business

A. Policy and Procedure Manual Approvals (action item)
1. Laboratory
2. Pharmacy
3. Anesthesia
4. Pathology
B. Approval of 2008 Audit (action item)
C. Discussion of rentals on Hospital property.

D. Lease Back Agreement, 152 Pioneer Lane, Suite F (action item)



Page, 2, Agenda, NICLHD Board of Directors Meeting, October 15, 2008

9. Reports from Board members on items of interest.
10. Opportunity for members of the public to comment on any items on this Agenda, and/or on any
items of interest.
11. Adjournment to closed session to:
A. Hear reports on the hospital quality assurance activities, and hear a report from the Medical
Staff Executive Committee (Section 32155 of the Health and Safety Code, and
Government Code Section 54962).
B. Instruct negotiator regarding price and terms of payment for the purchase, sale,
exchange, or lease of two real properties (Government Code Section 54956.8).
C. Confer with legal counsel regarding pending litigation against the District by an employee

(Government Code Section 54956.9(a)).
12. Return to open session, and report of any action taken in closed session.
13. Opportunity for members of the public to address the Board of Directors on items of interest.

14. Adjournment.

10/6/2008, 2:56 PM



THIS SHEET

INTENTIONALLY

LEFT BLANK



Northern Inyo Hospital Board of Directors September 17, 2008

Regular Meeting Page 1 of 7
CALL TO ORDER The meeting was called to order at 5:35 p.m. by Peter Watercott,
President.
PRESENT Peter Watercott, President
John Ungersma, M.D., Treasurer
M. C. Hubbard, Director
Richard Nicholson, M.D., Chief of Staff
ALSO PRESENT John Halfen, Administrator
Douglas Buchanan, Esq., District Legal Counsel
Sandy Blumberg, Administration Secretary
ABSENT Michael Phillips M.D., Secretary
PUBLIC COMMENTS Mr. Watercott asked if any members of the public wished to address the
ON AGENDA Board on any items listed on the agenda for this meeting. No comments
were heard.
MINUTES The minutes of the July 16 2008 regular meeting and the August 19 2008

ADMINISTRATOR’S
REPORT

FINANCIAL AND
STATISTICAL REPORTS

special meeting were approved.

John Halfen, Chief Financial Officer reviewed with the Board the
financial and statistical reports for the month of July 2008. Mr. Halfen
noted financial reports for the month of June 2008 were distributed to the
Board but would not be discussed unless someone present had questions
on their content.

Mr. Halfen noted the statement of operations for the month of July shows
a bottom line excess of revenues over expenses of $235,003. Mr. Halfen
called attention to the following:

- Out- patient service revenue was over budget
Total expenses were close to budget
Employee benefits and professional fees expense were over budget
- The Balance Sheet showed no significant change
Year-to-date net income is $235,003
Mr. Halfen noted the average number of days accounts are in receivables
is now 67 days. He also reported payments from the State of California
are being withheld until the budget for this year is approved and passed.
The withholding of State funds has created a hardship for most hospitals,
however due to Northern Inyo Hospital’s (NIH’s) patient mix and positive
financial condition, the payment suspension should not have a significant
negative effect.



Northern Inyo Hospital Board of Directors September 17, 2008

Regular Meeting

Page 2 of 7

BUILDING UPDATE

GENERAL LIABILITY
AND MALPRACTICE
INSURANCE PREMIUM

CAPITAL FREEZE

FYI ITEMS

CHIEF OF STAFF
REPORT

Mr. Halfen reviewed the status of the Hospital’s investments and stated in
spite of volatile financial market conditions NIH has very little risk
exposure to its investments at this time. It was moved by M.C. Hubbard,
seconded by John Ungersma M.D. and passed to approve the financial
and statistical reports for the month of July as presented.

Mr. Halfen distributed a timeline for design submittals to the Office of
Statewide Healthcare Planning and Development (OSHPD), and an
updated estimated timeline for construction progress for Phase II of the
building project. The current estimate is that demolition of the original
hospital building will begin around November 1 and be completed around
December 1st, and new construction should begin in February of 2009.
Mr. Halfen noted the design for the foundation of the main hospital
building has been changed from a horizontal foundation to vertical
pylons.

Mr. Halfen referred to a letter received from Beta Healthcare Group
stating that following their annual audit there will be no increase to NIH’s
liability and malpractice insurance premium for the upcoming year.

Mr. Halfen reported that due to the freeze of funds normally received
from the State of California, a hold has been placed on non-emergent
capital spending until the State budget has been passed.

Mr. Halfen also referred to an information item received from the
American Hospital Association regarding possible mandatory hospital
compliance with an identity theft program. He also noted that NIH’s
Dietary Department recently underwent an unannounced County
inspection and that once again the Department passed the inspection with
flying colors.

Chief of Staff Richard Nicholson, M.D. reported the Medical Staff
Executive Committee agendized the following policies and procedures for
approval of the District Board:
Shoulder Dystocia
Ultrasound in the Perinatal Unit
Saline Contrast Study
Picture Archival Communication System Direct Physician Access
Radiology — Pregnant Patient
Radiation Protection for the Patient
Patient Restraint
Patient Radiation Exposure
Administration of Controlled Substances in the Radiology
Department
10. Handling of Infants/Fetus/Stillborns and Genetic Workup
Doctor Nicholson noted the policy titled “Radiology — Pregnant Patient”

O Co NS R W~




Northern Inyo Hospital Board of Directors September 17, 2008

Regular Meeting

Page 3 of 7

OLD BUSINESS

REAFFIRMATIONS OF
NEGOTIATOR

RHC DIRECTOR
CONTRACT RENEWAL;
AND RHC STAFF
PHYSICIAN CONTRACT
RENEWALS

has been sent back to the Radiology Department for review, and approval
of that policy will be postponed to a future meeting. It was moved by
Doctor Ungersma, seconded by Ms. Hubbard, and passed to approve the
policies and procedures as recommended with the exception of policy
number 5 titled “Radiology - Pregnant Patient”.

Doctor Nicholson also reported the Medical Executive Committee
recently met and recommends the following Medical Staff changes:

1. Appointment of Board-certified emergency room physician
Charles Malcolm Schultz, M.D. to the Northern Inyo Hospital
Provisional Active Medical Staff with requested privileges;

2. Advancement of Board-eligible OB/GYN Lara Jeanine Arndal,
M.D. to the Northern Inyo Hospital Active Medical Staff with
requested privileges;

3. Advancement of Board-certified pathologist Reda Michael Tadros,
M.D. to the Northern Inyo Hospital Consulting Medical Staff with
requested Privileges;

4. Acceptance of the resignations of Staff pathologist Gary
Garshfield, M.D., and orthopaedic fellow Bret Winter, M.D..

It was moved by Doctor Ungersma, seconded by Ms. Hubbard, and
passed to approve the Medical Staff changes as requested. Doctor
Nicholson also reported the Medical Executive Committee has agreed to
defer consideration of the Staff status change request received from
internist Sudhir P. Kakarla, M.D. to coincide with the reappointment
process currently in progress. Doctor Nicholson additionally noted that
medical records deficiencies are currently down to an impressive 5%.

Mr. Halfen asked for reaffirmation of himself as negotiator regarding the
potential acquisition of real property at 2857 Birch Street, Bishop,
California. Negotiation will be with the designee(s) of Southern Mono
County Healthcare District. Mr. Halfen also asked for reaffirmation of
himself as negotiator regarding the potential acquisition of real property at
152-H Pioneer Lane, Bishop, California. Negotiation will be with the
designee(s) of Pioneer Medical Associates and/or Alice Casey, M.D. and
Clifford Beck, M.D.. Mr. Halfen also asked for a third reaffirmation of
himself as negotiator regarding the potential acquisition of real property at
152-F Pioneer Lane, Bishop, California. Negotiation will be with
designee(s) of Pioneer Medical Associates and/or D. Scott Clark, M.D.. It
was moved by Ms. Hubbard, seconded by Doctor Ungersma, and passed
to approve all three reaffirmations of the negotiator as requested.

Mr. Halfen referred to a proposed renewal of the Rural Health Clinic
(RHC) Medical Director and Professional Services Agreement with
Stacey Brown, M.D.. Changes to this agreement’s previous version
include a flat fee compensation rate of $40 per hour and $37.50 per
encounter for patients seen. The agreement also provides for the Hospital



Northern Inyo Hospital Board of Directors September 17, 2008

Regular Meeting

Page 4 of 7

RATIFICATION OF
SECURITY CONTRACTS

APPROVAL OF TWO
PURCHASE AND SALE
AGREMENTS AND ONE
LEASE BACK
AGREEMENT,
DOCTORS BECK,
CASEY, AND CLARK

NEW BUSINESS

POLICY AND
PROCEDURE MANUAL
APPROVALS

establishing a community pool fund for all patients seen by RHC
physicians, to be distributed amongst all contracted and eligible providers
quarterly in accordance with a Quality Assurance and Performance Plan
established by the RHC Medical Director. Mr. Halfen also referred to
RHC Staff Physician Contract renewals for Jennifer Scott M.D., Kenneth
Gilliland M.D., and Michael Phillips, M.D.. It was moved by Ms.
Hubbard, seconded by Doctor Ungersma, and passed to approve the RHC
Medical Director and Professional Services Agreement and all three RHC
Staff Physician Agreements as presented.

Mr. Halfen requested ratification of a Security Services agreement for per
diem security employees; and for ratification of a Security Services
Agreement Lead Officer Addendum for retired Bishop Police Officer
Stephen Day. Mr. Halfen noted Security Service employees will be
compensated at a rate of $40 per hour, and their agreements call for
twelve-hour shifts from 6pm to 6am on the Hospital premises. Mr. Halfen
also noted the quality assurance aspect of security personnel will be
handled by Mr. Day, who will be in charge of checking credentialing and
licensure of employees, as well as scheduling security coverage. It was
moved by Ms. Hubbard, seconded by Doctor Ungersma, and passed to
approve the Security Services agreements as presented. Mr. Watercott
noted he is pleased that security agreements are now in place and that Mr.
Day will be the Lead Security Officer for Northern Inyo Hospital.

Mr. Halfen referred to a proposed Purchase and Sale Agreement for the
17.78% general partnership interest in Pioneer Medical Associates
currently owned by Alice Casey, M.D. and Clifford Beck, M.D.; and a
proposed Purchase and Sale Agreement for the 8.57% general partnership
interest in Pioneer Medical Associates (PMA) currently owned by D.
Scott Clark, M.D.. He also referred to a Lease back Agreement for Suite
H of the PMA office building located at 152 Pioneer Lane, allowing NIH
to lease back suite H for a period of three years. District Legal Counsel
Douglas Buchanan explained minor housekeeping changes that should be
made to the documents before they are finalized. Following review of all
three agreements, it was moved by Ms. Hubbard, seconded by Doctor
Ungersma, and passed to approve the Purchase and Sale Agreements and
the Lease Agreement as presented, including the changes noted by Mr.
Buchanan.

Mr. Halfen referred to the following Hospital Policy and Procedure
Manuals which were presented to the District Board for annual approval:

1. Central Supply 6. Med-Surg

2. Emergency Room 7. Pediatric Unit

3. Intensive Care Unit 8. Radiology

4. Infection Control 9. MRI Safety

5. Mammography & MSQA 10. Nuclear Medicine



Northern Inyo Hospital Board of Directors

September 17, 2008

Regular Meeting Page 5 of 7
11. Nursing Administration 15. Rural Health Clinic
12. OB 16. Safety
13. Outpatient 17. Staff Development
14. PACU 18. Surgical Services Unit
It was moved by Ms. Hubbard, seconded by Doctor Ungersma, and
passed to approve all eighteen policy and procedure manuals as presented.
BOARD RESOLUTION Mr. Halfen referred to proposed Board Resolution 08-02 allowing for
08-02, establishment of the appropriations limit for Northern Inyo County Local
APPROPRIATIONS Hospital District for the July 1 2008 to June 30 2009 Fiscal Year. It was
LIMIT moved by Doctor Ungersma, seconded by Ms. Hubbard, and passed to
approve Resolution 08-02 as presented.
PURCHASE OF Mr. Halfen also referred to a proposal from Mod Space Corporation to
PERFORMANCE purchase the modular building currently being leased by the Hospital for
IMPROVEMENT use by the Performance Improvement Department, for a total cost of
TRAILER $18,175. It was moved by Doctor Ungersma, seconded by Ms. Hubbard
and passed to approve the purchase of the modular building as presented.
BOND RESOLUTION 08- Mr. Halfen referred to Bond Resolution 08-03 which would allow for

03,2008 ISSUE

MEMORANDUM OF
UNDERSTANDING,
NORTHERN INYO
HOSPITAL
FOUNDATION

AFFIRMATION OF
NEGOTIATOR

AMMENDMENT TO RT
& EKG MEDICAL
DIRECTOR
AGREEMENTS

issuance of the remainder of the voter-approved general obligation bonds.
Mr. Halfen noted he will pursue obtaining an upgrade to the Hospital’s
bond rating before the end of the calendar year. It was moved by Ms.
Hubbard, seconded by Doctor Ungersma, and passed to approve Bond
Resolution 08-03 as presented.

Mr. Halfen called attention to a Memorandum of Understanding (MOU)
between Northern Inyo Hospital and the Northern Inyo Hospital
Foundation, which establishes the purpose of the non-profit NIH
Foundation as being to raise funds for the Northern Inyo County Local
Hospital District, a public entity. It was moved by Doctor Ungersma,
seconded by Ms. Hubbard, and passed to approve the MOU between NIH
and the NIH Foundation as presented.

Mr. Halfen requested affirmation of himself as negotiator regarding the
potential acquisition of real property at 2296 N. Sierra Highway, Bishop,
California. Negotiation will be with the owner of said property. It was
moved by Ms. Hubbard, seconded by Doctor Ungersma, and passed to
affirm Mr. Halfen as negotiator as requested.

Mr. Halfen referred to proposed changes to the Medical Director
Agreements for the Respiratory Therapy and EKG services of Asao
Kamei, M.D.. The proposed changes allow for an increase to the Doctor’s
compensation equal to the amount of the NIH employee Board-approved
Cost of Living Adjustment (COLA). It was moved by Ms. Hubbard,
seconded by Doctor Ungersma, and passed to approve the amendments to



Northern Inyo Hospital Board of Directors September 17, 2008
Regular Meeting Page 6 of 7

the Respiratory Therapy and EKG Medical Director agreements as

requested.
CHANGES TO Language Services Director Jose Garcia referred to proposed changes to
LANGUAGE SERVICES the Hospital’s Language Services Policy, allowing for Hospital
POLICY interpreters to be compensated according to a sliding scale for interpreter

sessions performed. Following review of the proposed changes it was
moved by Doctor Ungersma, seconded by Ms. Hubbard, and passed to
approve the changes to the Language Services Policy as presented.

BOARD MEMBER Mr. Halfen addressed the subject of the recent resignation from the

RESIGNATION District Board of Board member D. Scott Clark, M.D.. District Legal
Counsel Doug Buchanan explained the details of dealing with Board
vacancies, and noted that if the NIH District Board should choose not to
appoint a Director to represent Zone IV until the November general
election, an appointment might be made by the Inyo County Board of
Supervisors. Mr. Buchanan asked the Board to consider what action, if
any, they may choose to take in regard to the current vacancy. It was also
noted that NIH informed the media and general public of the Zone IV
vacancy, and no individuals expressed an interest in filling the vacancy.

BOARD MEMBER Mr. Watercott asked if any member of the Board of Directors wished to

REPORTS report on any items of interest. Doctor Ungersma reported he will attend
the annual Association of California Hospital Districts (ACHD) meeting
to be held in October.

OPPORTUNITY FOR In keeping with the Brown Act, Mr. Watercott again asked if any

PUBLIC COMMENT members of the public wished to address the Board of Directors on any
items on this agenda and/or on any items of interest. No comments were
heard.

CLOSED SESSION At 6:58 p.m. Mr. Watercott announced the meeting was being adjourned

to closed session to allow the Board of Directors to:

A. Hear reports on the hospital quality assurance activities, and hear a
report from the Medical Staff Executive Committee (Section 32155 of
the Health and Safety Code, and Government Code Section 54962).

B. Instruct negotiator regarding price and terms of payment for
the purchase, sale, exchange, or lease of four real properties
(Government Code Section 54956.8).

C. Discuss with counsel pending litigation and whether or not the
District shall initiate litigation. This discussion will be held under the
authority of Government Code Section 54956.9(c).

D. Confer with legal counsel regarding pending litigation against the
District by an employee (Government Code Section 54956.9(a)).




Northern Inyo Hospital Board of Directors September 17, 2008

Regular Meeting Page 7 of 7
RETURN TO OPEN At 7:35 p.m. the meeting was returned to open session. Mr. Watercott
SESSION reported that the Board took no reportable action.

The Board again discussed the possible courses of action they might take
in regard to filling the Director vacancy for District Zone IV. The Board
determined that if a suitable candidate can be found to represent Zone IV
until the November 2008 general election, a special meeting might be held
in order to take action on this matter.

ADJOURNMENT The meeting was adjourned at 8:15 p.m.

Peter Watercott, President

Attest:

John Ungersma, M.D., Treasurer




THIS SHEET

INTENTIONALLY

LEFT BLANK



Northern Inyo Hospital Board of Directors September 25, 2008

Special Meeting Page 1 of 2
CALL TO ORDER The meeting was called to order at 12:09 p.m. by M.C. Hubbard, Director.
PRESENT Michael Phillips, M.D., Secretary
John Ungersma, M.D., Treasurer
MC Hubbard, Director
ALSO PRESENT Douglas Buchanan, Esq., Hospital District Legal Counsel
Leon Freis, Administration Support Services and Compliance Officer
Sandra Blumberg, Administration Secretary
ABSENT John Halfen, Administrator
Peter Watercott, President
Richard Nicholson, M.D., Chief of Staff
PUBLIC COMMENTS Ms. Hubbard asked if any members of the public wished to address the
ON AGENDA Board on any items listed on the agenda for this meeting. No comments
were heard.
APPOINTMENT OF Ms. Hubbard called attention to a letter of interest received from Jeff

DIRECTOR, DISTRICT
ZONE IV

ELECTION OF
DISTRICT BOARD VICE
PRESIDENT

DISCUSSION OF
INVESTMENT
POSITIONS

OPPORTUNITY FOR
PUBLIC COMMENT

Brown, Pharm D, to fill the Board vacancy for District Zone IV. The
Board discussed the suitability of Mr. Brown to fill the vacant position,
and stated they would feel fortunate to have Mr. Brown serve on the
Board until the time of the General Election to be held in November. It
was moved by Michael Phillips, M.D., seconded by John Ungersma,
M.D., and passed to appoint Jeff Brown, Pharm D to the vacant Board
position for Zone IV of the Hospital District.

District Legal Counsel Douglas Buchanan, Esq. discussed the importance
of electing a new District Board Vice President (following former Vice
President D. Scott Clark’s resignation) in order to have the ability to
transact business in the event of the absence of the District Board
President. Following brief discussion it was moved by Doctor Phillips,
seconded by Doctor Ungersma, and passed to approve the election of
director M.C. Hubbard to be Vice President of the Northern Inyo County
Local Hospital District (NICLHD) Board of Directors.

Ms. Hubbard called attention to the agenda item titled “discussion of
investment positions” listed on the agenda for this meeting. Following
brief discussion it was decided to table further discussion of this agenda
item until such time as Hospital Administrator John Halfen is able to be
present.

Ms. Hubbard again asked if any members of the public wished to
comment on any items listed on the agenda for this meeting, or on any
items of interest. No comments were heard.



Northern Inyo Hospital Board of Directors September 25, 2008
Special Meeting Page 2 of 2

ADJOURNMENT The meeting was adjourned at 12:17 p.m.

M.C. Hubbard, Vice President

Attest:

Michael Phillips, M.D., Secretary



THIS SHEET

INTENTIONALLY

LEFT BLANK



BUDGET VARIANCE ANALYSIS
Aug-08 PERIOD ENDING PRIOR TO AUDIT

In the month, NIH was

15% over budget in IP days;
( 0.1% ) over in IP Ancillary Revenue and
( 10.7% ) over in OP Revenue resulting in
$ 647,568 ( 9.8% ) over in gross patient revenue from budget and
$ 563,524 ( 14.4% ) under in net patient revenue from budget

Total Expenses were:

$ 5,027 ( 0.1% ) over budget. Wages and Salaries were

$ (54,722) ( -3.9% ) under budget and Employee Benefits

$ 80,937 ( 9.7% ) over budget.

$ 153,504 of other income resulted in a net income of

$ 833,480 $ 607,027 over budget.

The following expense areas were over budget for the month:

$ 80,937 10% Employee Benefits for Medical Claims

$ 45,320 16% Professional Fees; registry staff & Physicians

Interest Expense due to 2005 General Obligation
Bond Interest payments no longer being

$ 51,936 113% Capitalized
Depreciation due to unestimate of building
$ 3,223 2% depreciation during budget process

Other Information:
38.56% Contractual Percentages for month
41.08% Contractual Percentages for Year

$ 1,068,483 Year-to-date Net Revenue

Special Notes for Month:

Interest Expense will remain high for year due to first Phase of Building Project
being completed and the interest payments for the first issue of the 2005 General
Obligation Bond will no longer be capitalized as it was during the construction.
The depreciation expense was under estimated during the budget process and
will be over budget all year.

We have added a new line on the Income Statement to show the amount of
3rd party contractuals being reduced monthly. Auditors feel we have too high
of an amount booked for Medicare and Medi-Cal Cost Report settlements.



NORTHERN INYO HOSPITAL

Balance Sheet
August 31, 2008
Assets
Current Month  Prior Month FYE 2008
Current assets:
Cash and cash equivalents 747,920 1,636,211 2,434,216
Short-term investments 15,755,275 16,244,259 15,199,287
Assets limited as to use 1,333,012 97,958 49,003
Plant Expansion and Replacement Cash 1,802,829 1,896,752 1,941,239
Other Investments (Partnership) 352,361 352,361 352,361
Patient receivable, less allowance for doubtful
accounts $718,747 8,913,097 7,816,776 8,273,347
Other receivables (Includes GE Financing Funds) 1,276,124 1,172,769 571,376
Inventories 2,169,207 2,168,242 2,177,577
Prepaid expenses 699,049 735,243 602,851
Total current assets 33,048,873 32,120,570 31,601,257
Assets limited as to use:
Internally designated for capital acquisitions 559,114 558,980 558,237
Specific purpose assets 553,304 487,785 520,160
1,112,418 1,046,765 1,078,397
Revenue bond construction funds held by trustee 870,108 826,431 782,802
Less amounts required to meet current obligations 1,333,012 97,958 49,003
Net Assets limited as to use: 649,514 1,775,239 1,812,196
Long-term investments 8,014,638 8,914,638 8,914,638
Property and equipment, net of accumulated
depreciation and amortization 30,840,744 29,581,401 29,541,929
Unamortized bond costs 305,609 307,096 308,583
Total assets 73,759,378 72,698,944 72,178,602




NORTHERN INYO HOSPITAL

Liabilities and net assets

Current liabilities:
Current maturities of long-term debt
Accounts payable
Accrued salaries, wages and benefits
Accrued interest and sales tax
Deferred income
Due to third-party payors
Due to specific purpose funds

Total current liabilities

Long-term debt, less current maturities

Bond Premium
Total long-term debt

Net assets:
Unrestricted
Temporarily restricted

Total net assets

Total liabilities and net assets

Balance Sheet
August 31, 2008
Current Month  Prior Month FYE 2008

646,270 © 646,270 683,626

727,283 712,541 1,140,966

3,024,465 2,816,595 2,600,516

355,694 258,737 172,391

476,508 524,158 -

3,755,889 3,865,301 3,940,301

8,986,108 8,823,601 8,537,799

25,270,196 25,270,196 25,270,196

389,393 390,598 391,804

25,659,589 25,660,794 25,662,000

38,560,378 37,726,763 37,458,642

553,304 487,785 520,160

39,113,681 38,214,549 37,978,803

73,759,378 72,698,944 72,178,602




Unrestricted revenues, gains and
other support:
In-patient service revenue:
Routine
Ancillary
Total in-patient service revenue
Out-patient service revenue
Gross patient service revenue

Less deductions from patient
service revenue:

Patient service revenue adjustments

Contractual adjustments

Prior Period Adjustments
Total deductions from patient
service revenue

Net patient service revenue

Other revenue

Transfers from Restricted Funds for
Other Operating Expenses

Total Other revenue

Total revenue, gains and other
support

Expenses:
Salaries and wages
Employee benefits
Professional fees
Supplies
Purchased services
Depreciation
Interest
Bad debts
Other

Total expenses

Operating income (loss)

Other income:

District tax receipts

Interest

Other

Grants and Other Non-Restricted
Contributions
Partnership Investment Income
Total other income, net

Non-Operating Expense
Medical Office Expense
Urology Office
Total Non-Operating Expense

Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over expenses

NORTHERN INYO HOSPITAL
Statement of Operations
As of August 31, 2008

MTD MTD YTD YTD
MTD Variance Variance

Actual MTD Budget Variance $ % YTD Actual YTD Budget Variance $ % Prior YTD
613,819 607,596 6,223 1.0 1,196,981 1,215,192 (18,211) (1.5) 1,415,150
2,246,454 2,028,606 217,848 10.7 4,113,945 4,057,212 56,733 1.4 4,416,250
2,860,273 2,636,202 224,071 8.5% 5,310,926 5,272,404 38,522 0.7% 5,831,399
4,372,244 3,948,747 423,497 10.7 8,768,601 7,897,494 871,107 11.0 8,083,300
7,232,517 6,584,949 647,568 9.80 14,079,527 13,169,898 909,629 6.9 13,914,699
184,734 142,545 (42,189) (29.6) 544,685 285,090 (259,595) 911 230,338
2,652,059 2,535,204 (116,855) (4.6) 5,362,906 5,070,408 (292,498) (5.8) 6,115,830
(75,000) - 75,000 100.0 (150,173) - 150,173 100.0 21,204
2,761,793 2,677,749 (84,044) (3.1) 5757418 5,355,498 (401,920) (7.5) 6,367,371
4,470,724 3,907,200 563,524 14% 8,322,109 7,814,400 507,709 6% 7,547,328
31,228 28,005 3,223 11.5 64,221 56,010 8,211 14.7 58,596

65,541 65,541 - - 131,082 131,082 - 0.0 -
96,769 93,546 3,223 34 195,303 187,092 8,211 4.4 58,596
4,567,493 4,000,746 566,747 3.5 8,517.412 8,001,492 515,920 4.5 7,605,924
1,352,704 1,407,426 54,722 39 2,705,907 2,814,852 108,945 3.9 2,605,678
919,907 838,970 (80,937) 9.7) 1,825,667 1,677,940 (147,727) (8.8) 1,369,843
326,851 281,531 (45,320) (16.1) 700,889 563,062 (137,827) (24.5) 566,017
511,886 474,570 (37,316) (7.9) 980,437 949,140 (31,297) (3.3) 921,000
193,261 194,833 1,572 0.8 381,390 389,666 8,276 2.1 298,426
212,373 209,150 (3,223) (1.5) 422,514 418,300 (4,214) (1.0) 246,473
97,772 45,836 (51,936) (113.3) 209,418 91,672 (117,746) (128.4) 64,542
26,937 168,022 141,085 84.0 26,937 336,044 309,107 92.0 328,307
225,210 241,537 16,327 6.8 489,995 483,074 (6,921) (1.4) 420,309
3,866,902 3,861,875 (5,027) (0.1) 7,743,155 7,723,750 (19,405) (0.3) 6,820,594
700,591 138,871 561,720 3.6 774,257 277,742 496,515 4.8 785,330
47,650 37,013 10,637 28.7 95,300 74,026 21,274 28.7 74,026
86,847 60,000 26,847 44.7 182,473 120,000 62,473 52.1 196,964
19,007 8,333 10,674 128.1 56,124 16,666 39,458 236.8 12,189
- 3,333 (3,333) (100.0) - 6,666 (6,666) (100.0) 10,000
153,504 108,679 44,825 41 333,897 217,358 116,539 53.6 293,180
12,097 13,408 1,311 9.8 24,586 26,816 2,230 8.3 22,059
8,518 7,689 (829) (10.8) 15,085 15,378 293 1.9 27,938
20,614 21,097 483 2.3 39,671 42,194 2,523 6.0 49,997
833,480 226,453 607,027 268.1 1,068,483 452,906 615,577 135.9 1,028,512




660 (1.1 L6°66C LT'86T 001 (05°0) L6'66T LY'66C
960 (6v°01) LTELT 81797 L60 (Lv's) LTELT 0892
10'1 1S°661°1 00'06L°€01 15°686'%01 01 177218 00°568°TS 1T°LOLTS
86°0 (80+50°T) 00°ZSS¥6 T6°L6V'T6 660 (8°0L9) 00'9LT LY 75°509°9%
00°1 (€1°0) YT ey 1Tey 001 (81°0) YT ey 90°¢P
17T STy a3 6S°L s¢e 80'8 vie AN
¥8'C 8¢'€E P81 s s 95, ¥8°1 0’6
16°0 (9t°0) LES 6% L8°0 (69°0) LES 89t
101 ¥0°0 LY ’LY 00'1 - YLy YLy
960 (82°0) 8T9 009 €60 (st°0) 879 €86
LT'T €L°0 8¢y s 9T'1 0L0 8¢y 80°S
¥6°0 (€6'1) 80€ S1'CE 60 (0L2) 80°t+¢€ 8¢ 1¢
$6°0 @10 ey 80° 1Y 680 (99°%) ey 96°8¢
60'1 8T°8L¥°96L 00 v10°TH9'S 31'T6V'8EY6 4N ¥179€°819 00°L00°1ZEY  PT69€°6E6'Y
660 000 00'vLT 00'TLY 80'1 00°L 00°L8 00't6
660 00'1) 00°9LT 00°SLT 901 00'S 00'88 00°€6
011 0€°0 10°¢ €€ 60'1 LT0 10°€ 8T°¢
901 150 €8°8 ¥e'6 1 10°1 £38'8 ¥8°6
901 07T £eSE SCLE IT1 07 £e'se SE6€

V/N V/N  00°00S°T 000551 V/IN V/N 00°0SL 00°SLL
601 006t 00°0¢€$ 00°6LS ST'T 00°0F 00°592 00°50€

V/IN V/N 00°$T 00'S¢ V/IN V/N 005 00°sT
ow«uﬁou.ﬂuh ooﬁ«m‘-ﬂ > Jm—uzm adlLA —ﬂ:«o< adLA owﬂaﬁoo.—uh uuﬁ«mh« A aowmv-m YIUoJAI enpy Eﬁﬁoz

ded X PLEYQ ANUEBLIEA ﬂuﬁoE

8007 'I€ 1sn8ny fo sy
sansne}s--suonerddQ Jo Judtud)e)s

TVLIdSOH OANI NYIHLION

(pred) syus[eAmbs swn [0

(padzom) syuereAmbs awn [N

smoy preq

SINOY PayIoM

(s1younq pue SoLIE[Es) 9181 A[MOY 9FRIOAY
:sansne)s [oiked

sostadXa JOA0 SENUAASI JO (AOUSIOTOP) SSI0XY
(ssof) swoour SunesdQ
syuouTedop 2ANBNSTUNUPY
jusunredap $901AISS [ROST]
syuourredop 99TAISS [BISUSLD)
sosuadxs Aouednoo
sijouaq 9oko[dws pue SSLIE[ES
s1gop
peq PUE SNUSASI 20TAISS JUSKRd WO SUOINPa(]
}ONUIAI IJAIIS JudNed $5043 03 JUIIIJ

‘sydop snuoasi-yjoid ssoiny
SUOISSTWPY
se3reyosiq
Aeys Jo YBuo a8eIoAy
SNSuad AIep a8eIoAy
Kouednooo Jo a3ejusoiod
Ayroedes paq 1od sAep WNWIXEA]
sAep Juaned
spag

:sopspels suersdQ



NORTHERN INYO HOSPITAL
Statements of Changes in Net Assets

As of August 31, 2008

Unrestricted net assets:
Excess (deficiency) of revenues over expenses
Net Assets due/to transferred from unrestricted
Net assets released from restrictions
used for operations
Net assets released from restrictions

used for payment of long-term debt

Contributions and interest income

Increase in unrestricted net assets

Temporarily restricted net assets:

District tax allocation

Net assets released from restrictions

Restricted contributions

Interest income

Net Assets for Long-Term Debt due from County
Increase (decrease) in temporarily restricted net assets

Increase (decrease) in net assets
Net assets, beginning of period

Net assets, end of period

Month-to-date

Year-to-date

833,480.04 1,068,482.75
. 32,375.00
(65,541.00) (131,082.00)
134.18 877.59
768,073.22 970,653.34
65,518.13 65,518.13
; (32,375.00)
65,541.00 131,082.00
131,059.13 164,225.13
899,132.35 1,134,878.47

38,214,548.95

37,978,802.83

39,113,681.30

39,113,681.30




NORTHERN INYO HOSPITAL
Statements of Cash Flows
As of August 31, 2008

Month-to-date

Year-to-date

Cash flows from operating activities:

Increase (decrease) in net assets 899,132.35
Adjustments to reconcile excess of revenues -
over expenses to net cash provided by
operating activities: (correcting debt payment) -
Depreciation 212,373.46
Provision for bad debts 26,936.79
Loss (gain) on disposal of equipment 6,000.00

(Increase) decrease in:
Patient and other receivables

(1,226,612.15)

1,134,878.47

422,514.14
26,936.79
6,100.00

(1,371,433.67)

Other current assets 35,229.36 (87,827.60)
Plant Expansion and Replacement Cash 93,922.61 138,409.83
Increase (decrease) in:
Accounts payable and accrued expenses 271,918.59 670,075.76
Third-party payots (109,412.00) (184,412.00)
Net cash provided (used) by operating activities 209,489.01 755,241.72

Cash flows from investing activities:
Purchase of property and equipment
Purchase of investments
Proceeds from disposal of equipment
Net cash provided (used) in investing activities

Cash flows from financing activities:

(1,471,715.80)
488,983.92
(6,000.00)

(1,721,329.27)
(555,987.98)
(6,100.00)

(988,731.88)

(2,283,417.25)

Long-term debt (1,205.55) (39,766.58)
Issuance of revenue bonds (43,676.92) (87,306.46)
Unamortized bond costs 1,486.95 2,973.90

Increase (decrease) in donor-restricted funds, net (65,652.31) (34,020.72)

Net cash provided by (used in) financing activities

Increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of period

Cash and cash equivalents, end of period

(109,047.83)

(158,119.86)

(888,290.70) (1,686,295.39)
1,636,210.86 2,434.215.55
747,920.16 747,920.16




ID Purchase Date

Investments as of 8/31/08

Maturity Date  Institution

Yield% Principal Invested

1 05-Aug-08 01-Sep-08 Local Agency Investment Fund 2.78% 8,360,858
2 02-Aug-08 01-Sep-08 Local Agency Investment Fund 2.78% 305,218
3 13-Jun-08 16-Sep-08 Federal Home Loan Bank-Wachovia 4.04% 100,554
4 15-Oct-03 15-Oct-08 R-G Crown Bank 4.00% 97,000
5 17-Jun-08 01-Nov-08 Associates Corp North America St Nts 3.26% 505,450
6 09-Oct-07 24-Nov-08 Citigroup Med Term Note 5.33% 1,330,154
7 28-Apr-0§ 08-Dec-08 First Tennessee Bank Note 5.21% 800,000
8 12-Jun-08 12-Dec-08 Federal Home Loan Bank-Wachovia 4.75% 101,361
9 04-Jan-05 05-Jan-09 Mututal Bank 4.36% 99,000
10 04-Aug-00 17-Feb-09 Wachovia Corp Senior Note 5.00% 1,985,580
11 17-Jun-08 16-Mar-09 Fedl National Mtg Asso-Wachovia 3.13% 100,626
12 21-Sep-07 01-Apr-09 Citigroup Med Term Note 3.38% 239,293
13 07-Aug-08 15-Jun-09 World Savings Bank Note 5.17% 1,105,773
14 12-Jun-08 19-Jun-09 Federal Home Loan Bank-Wachovia 5.25% 102,703
Maturing Fiscal Year 2009 15,233,570

15 03-Jun-08 01-Jul-09 Interational Lease Finance Corp 4.75% 1,005,500
16 21-Sep-07 01-Nov-09 Citigroup Med Term Note 6.88% 702,987
17 23-Jul-08 01-Nov-09 Federal Home Loan Mtg Corp-MBS 4.50% 82,943
18 22-Feb-08 07-Dec-09 Bear Stearns Co Note 4.58% 933,927
19 18-Aug-08 15-Dec-09 World Savings Bank Note 5.24% 492,950
20 30-Dec-04 30-Dec-09 Capital City Bank and Trust 4.75% 99,000
21 25-Jul-08 01-Mar-10 Schwab Medium Term Note 4.33% 528,440
22 22-Apr-05 22-Apr-10 Bank of Waukegan 4.75% 99,000
23 24-Apr-08 15-May-10 American General Finance Corp Note 4.47% 503,905
Maturing Fiscal Year 2010 4,448,652

24 13-Nov-07 04-Aug-10 Merrill Lynch & Co Inc 4.79% 986,000
Maturing Fiscal Year 2011 986,000

25 12-Mar-08 12-Sep-11 Federal Home Loan Mtg Corp-FNC 4.05% 1,000,000
Maturing Fiscal Year 2012 1,000,000

26 39525 41334 Federal Home Loan Mtg Corp-FNC 4.38% 3,000,000
Maturing Fiscal Year 2013 3,000,000

Total Investments

24,668,222




oyj sjuasaidal junowe joefold ayj “sp

‘puog 500z Y3 pue puog jeutbiio 8y) yjoq Joj HUnod ayj Woly Junouse a3IAISG 3qa( O3 SUlBjUOD MoU pun4 }seleju| pue puog syl (2)
-A1epenb juswesinquiiel sysenbai AJuo pue Sedl0AU] SOJE|NWNOE JOLISIP Y} ‘1enemoy ‘Joefoid Bulpjing oy uo puads o} e|qe|leAe edue|eq

uog 866} Solag ayj 0} Joadsal UM justialinbay Junoooy aalesay puog ey} 1eAod 0} 000°5.6$ Inoqe pue

Jeyeq s,)013s1q 9y} uo sjuswAed syew o) os3snyy ey Aq pjay sjunowe sjuesaidel spun{ puog anusaay jo3{old pue |ejo] ey} ussmiaq edusieyip ay| (1) :S8joN
9v0°Sl6'Y 9018l 080989 ZVO‘ZEY 6v8'S yeo‘s GglL'sz  0ZZecS | 9£2'€09°6F 889661 08Z'sSY'’y  19L'cl9'Y 10Z'6€9 JequesaQ
pe6‘z98°‘s 950'st 969°'020'L  LST'CEY av8’'s £€0°€ cll‘se Zvv've | 691 291'6L L0Z6€9 LEL202'y  80S°89C'V 9Eb'8lS JequieAoN
1£8°660°9 966°L1 zZeL‘ese  viIg'LEY 9v8's ££0°S €l1'62 zvv've | osL‘989'6l 9<h8lS 861°9/€°Ss  101029°'G 188°CEE 1890320
125'svi'o GE6°LL TLV'SLE LWV LEY ovs's £€0'c cLV'sz  Isv'slv | L19'v90°'LZ  188'CEE 1S0°9ELY  909'P29°'c LEEYPS  Jequgydeg

UVIA HOId
29¢£'208°L algsl 801°0/8 GlEces 096°01 9€0'E 66.'6¢ Zez'ecs | ZZz'e99'vz S00°80€ 868°CS0‘V  625°'8Z6'c 8lLE'ZEY ¥snBny
655'968°L 16281 LEv‘'9Z8  L8L'EES  096°0) 9£0°‘s 66162  vIl'sly | 902°'ISL'ST 8LECEY 6LL'POEY  9£LLBS'E 0Z8'VYLL Ane
Zvo'LY6‘lL 8.2'sl Z08‘28. 8E0‘CES  096°0l 9£0°‘c 66L°SZ 680905 | veZ'cLL'PZ 0Z8PPLL 80L°IPZ'Y  061'616'C 8EL'90V'L eunp
661°8LEC 85Z'8l bes‘vee  ¥68°2ES  668°0¢ Ge0's Z6L'SZ  1¥6°G0S | Lov'E8scZ  8EL'90VL 8ZLLLL'Y  GE£0°198V 0EZ9LL Aey
vL£90.C 8GZ'8) ovs'v06  9GLZES GG8‘S GE0'E Zél'sz  16£'ceS | LSL°€66°be  0SZ9LL 18€°020'S  268°G96'G 9zl‘02C ludy
Z.lY's06C Lzz'sl Z6L'IL8  ssv'eey GG8's GE0'E zél‘sz  16£'c€G | L09°192°2¢ 9el'0ZZ 8¥8'00Z'6  6¥S‘96E'8 ¥Z0'LE0L yorew
200€69°E £61°81 zos‘cll  6g£TEEY vs8‘s veo‘s 68l'sz  0zZ'tes | L09‘8vE Ve ¥ZOLEO’L zZev'sve‘s  LbEPRI‘e GLLZ60°)L  Adeniqeg
290'966Y 14:1%:]" 18L'62. £66CEY y58's peo‘s G8l'sZ  02ZZ'ces | 698'66902 S.1°260°L pee'gllL‘S  1Z8'0LY'S 889°66L Kienuep

() ) @)
pun4 pun4 pun4 pun4 pun4 pun4 pun4 pung pun4 tRUo sjuswesingsiq sHsodeq tuoW puo
puog puog puog juswiapies diysiejoysg sualpiyy suopeuoq  isalaqu] suonpeladQ Jjo pug jo BujuuiBag
uonebljqO anuaAay anuenay o0929eqO] juswdinby pue puog | jusunseAuj je asuejeq je aoueeqg
[elousn yoefoid lejol
sasuefeg puj-lpuoy yisodag sl |
800¢ Je9 lepusjed

saoukjeg JUSW)SAAU] pue Yse) jo Alewawing
endsoH oAu| ulsyHoN



S|x'60 Bny sjuswajelg |eloueul4g002/92/6

¥SE0E | 06/9¢ | ¥9€9Z | ¥€0/C | 928GC | eS¥lZ | 6162 | 0c¥SC | OL6EC | 6E£€EC | vlZee | 19622 §l<| pueH uo ysed skeq

v0'y 1€ ¥8€ | 66€ | €9€ | yye  Ore | v9€  S8€ | l€€ | 8L'€ | 2gg€ | GLEEl< ~oney YIno
evy | 2LY 8Z'Y ev'y vy ZZy | s8¢ 60% | 8T¥ 0L€ v9'c | 89°€ 0ZSl<  ojeyjuaund
20-d9S /00 JO-AON /092 80-Uer  80-99d 80-eN |80-dv  [go-Aey [go-unr goinr  8o-Bny | 1ebiey

sJjojedipuj [eroueuny




801 J SLL /7 1zb lzec 1 ove J O |w6z | ZOE / €28 |BOF [ wiL [ €21 |BIES / Zhe'C / 9VZ€ |¥8S / ZES [ S¥S |6v [ Zv [ \S [8L /6L /2¢ |[2€L / 60k /8L [MOV /92 /08 |[LE [/ ZE [ BE |3OVHIAV
ATHLNOW
¥98  / 916 [ G96 |/G9Z J OLLZ / 096Z |BYEZ [ BIWZ | £8SZ |998  / PL6 | £86 |vvS9Z | 269GZ [ 8¢/SZ |v/9v | 96Zv [/ CTOEW |E6€ [ YEE / 8OV [€vL / MGV / GZL|250L / 898 / Zv6 908 / 603 / W9 |9¥Z | 6GT / LOE |MVIA
HYANITVD
1 1 [ [i [ [ ] [i ! [i 1 { [ 1 [i [ [ ] ] 1 / [ FECEREN]
i ] ] [ [ [ [ [ 7 [ [ [ [ [ ] ] [ 1 [ 1 ] i YIEGW3IAON
[ [ ! [ [} [ ] [ [ [ [ [ [ [ 1 1 [ [ [i [ [ [ ¥3E0LI0
i / ] ! [ [ [ [ ] ] [ i [ [ [ ! ! [ [ [] [i [ FECLEITES
L/ OV) I bEL |SbE [ vy / 8OV |SOE J €SE / OSE |vLL [ 9Zb [/ 8SL |SWLE / ZOVE / LOVE |Zv9 / S9S [ 08S (2§ / 9v [ ¥S |02 / 9T [9C [ewy [ 0SL /2Sb |vbb 1 SLL [ LV} |88 [ SE [ OF 1SN9NY
S0F  / ZZv 192y |2 1 Svv [ b€ vz ] eBE [ €1E |66 [2EL 1 621 |Z0EE 7 60K / 2WOE |99 / ¥Z9 J 619 |w [/ 6y [ 95 [T / ¥T /O |[2Eb / 9z /06 (DML /S8 /65 [ [/ W JIE ATNr
800/ 200 [ 26 |vec ] £2€ 1 Zve |85¢C 1 Z6Z [ Z0E |2k [ VOL [ 20 |B8Ee / 981€ / Geec |08S / LS [ 255 (8 / M I ¥P [BL 1 Zh /oL [8LL /16 fsZb (€8 J 0L /9L |gee [ lz |6F ETT
92k 7 €01 /90 |92 [ cve / 18€ |91 / 66Z J SVE |BZh  /ZLL / LLL [90PE / E¥EC [ ELEE |veS / 08BS / v9S (89 / Oy /€S [£Z / 6b /0Z [k [ €EL [ wOL (DML / S6 S EL |W [ 8 [ IE AV
B 7 CLb [ 9y |BEE 7 92 J ObE |Z0E 7 SvZ / OWE |Zbb SOV [ whL |BWSE / LSZE [ GWME |8SS / S2& / vip |19 [ & [ ¥S |vb [ ZL (B |S§0 /06 [/ Zhh |02V /65 1 b8 |SE ) }E [ ME RET]
Z0OL 7 9LL ] 6Pk |6Vt / 22t J 66€ |BWE / 98¢ / £€c |80V [ ZLL [ 25 |S8Z% / 60 / Z8€E (805 / 09y / €¥S |[€v / 6 [/ €9 [EL / ZL /92 [pbL /8L JISL [ZB [ €S [ MOV [2¢€ ST [0S HO¥YI
96 /G0L €W |pzZ | V6 | €O0E |we / IST ) Ssz |98 720L 7 90F |SOLE / 166 J O0LE |S¥G J G [ 29V |oc I ¥h I wv |Wb /6L [0Z |86 /€8 /M6 |18 /66 /29 [Zb [ ¥Z |62 | AdvNuEdd
96 7901 J¥eh |¥WOE / 0Sc 7 Oy |62t [ 662 [/ OZ€ |20L [ MLk [ 9ZV |ZEZE / VEEE [ SEVE |€25 / OMS 1 €95 |8y [ v [ 09 |9 / ZL /6L [6EL /L1l /ZLL [90b /€L 2L |EE | BE [ OF AUVNNVE
80 / 20 J/ 90 | 80 / 20 / 90 | 80 / 20 / 90 80 / 20 / 9 | 8 / Z0 / 90 | 8 / 2.0 / 90 |8 / 0 / 90 |80 / .0 / 90| 80 / 20 / 90 | 80 [ 0 / 90 |80 / 0 / 90 [800Z
{anm) {anmi (8N o) {anm [ CLEEED] SL1ISIA SLNAY SH1MIA TVIOL d0 dl SHINOW
HISIa SAVA Ld SAVG 1d suwav do EE] S3r4394NS 8

SO11S1lVlsS

IYLIdSOH OANINY3IHLYON




papsodas Asnomasd uey sayBiy Yanw ase Aoy | “BIRINIOR SJOW UL asaW 99y pur sansnms Bupnden Joj ABoj

jopoytaw Jjay; paBiueys sey ABojorpey,

7068 1 LvOF 1 8L0v |2ZZb [ €96 1 6.6 &t [ 9 [ S |OSE [ DOT _.tum T 200 7 €OV |CLLv 7 GZLv [ USLt |GZE 1 86 126 |6t [ OL [ Zvb |20Z 1 VGV [ B2k |ChE J Zv 1 VP |EWE [ ObC | ¥OZ |65 | 692 [ OLZ mmm..ﬂxzm%n
T T BIeIe T IISee (Sl TSI T el IO T iZ T 2008 | 662 | ST0F|SE0r T ere T 578 [561vi / SGvFL 7 180%Y [V86Z T Z8L T SEL |LLST 526 1 6 |PYOL I BOZL ] S66 268 J S/C | LGC|OPZZ | 188k | UEOL|ZSL¥ | SSIZ 1 Z91Y| . FTET

7 1 T ] 7 T ] ] 7 T ] T ] ] i ] T T T 7 T ] I ﬂu:zw““w

7 ] 1 ] ] T ] ] ] ] ] ] 7 7 [ T T T ] T T T ] [ UIGWIAON|

i T T 7 T T i 7 ] ] i ] ] ] ] ] 7 T T 7 7 T ¥380100

7 T ] 7 T 7 T ] ] 7 7 T ] ] T ] T T 1 T T T ] FECLEICES
©556 7 LiEp J §5Zv |P6Zr 7 vO0T 7 0200 |8y 7 Zv 7 b |52¢ 1 68C 1 80v |Sbb 7 Sib [ ZEF |Z¥9F 1 0S8 [ VFLF |eve [ Otk [ Z6 |0G+ [ 92k [ OZk |06k J 6P | SE |98 | 65 | Lv |20F | 952 [ 54¢ |#9G | 95Z [ 69% 1Snonv
8955 Z8iE 7 19LC |06iL 1 £88 1 BF6 |6F 7 Zb T EF |Z5¢ 1 942 1 GLE |Zkb T %6 1 €6 |GLF [ Bi8F [ Ghak |cwp [ €FF 7 VL |ZGh [ GOF [ VEr |96k [ G5k ] OZk |W [ 9% 1 Gt |LL¥ [ 26b | weh (P09 | SLZ [ BEZ e
6565/ OvEb ] §E0F |Zvzy [ #98 [ 658 |6t J £ 1OV |PiE 7 09Z [ Ol [cCh TV0F 7 FiF [95% 7 82t T 6FE |98F 1 GbF J §2b |GhF [ LT | 2t |98¢ ] £we 1 O£ |98 [ ¥9E | I5C ETTI
7895 T €Eip 7 150F |80Cr 7 Z00V [ 856 |6 7 8% 1 & |6vE 1 S6Z [ Wt |L&v [ 2V 56 |85y 1 CWLL [ WbZL |pZk 7 00k / 88 |OEC | VEh J OFF |CHZ [ OSF [ ZCF |29% 1 S8 [ W% |6Lv [ OS¢ | VW€ |e48 ] 292 1 ©9C |
6685 [ G96E 7 Lzzv |GIEb [ €88 1 Gi6 |#b [ ¥F I VZ |0WF T OUE [ Z65 |bZv J 58 [ ¥B |vBBh |/ Z8ZF | vE6E |cGF [ SOF J ®E |P9E | EZb ) L0F TSt |66F J ovz T IeC |Z69 ] 85C [ ¥SC Tdv
FZ66 T 020F 7 156F |L1Z0 T 6601 7 6600 [ZF / OF 7 ¥F |9¥E 1 OVE [ G2v |6FF 1 OOV [ Zeb |PLLV J VELl J €681 |cOF / 92 [ SOb |ec / 96 | 92+ |€gz | wbh [ €EL |GEL [ 62 1 25 |WE | Z2b | €8 |628 | 692 | BEE HOuVH|
'G5Z¢ 7 ZS8C 1 vZ6c |051F 1596 7 06 |IL 7 6F J BF |P9E J 20t [ 19t |SWb 1 B8 [ 2@ |¥PLb 7 2991 [ SEar |58 7 WL 1 26 |LbZ J EOF | bib |SOC 7 6% [ GEV |£9 J B¢ [ 09 |c6b | ¥6F ] bhZ |C65 / €9¢ | 0S¢ | AWVNNE3d
596y [ 1966 7 Ziov |Z500 7 ive 76201 |0v 7 6F 7 ZF [S6c 7 Sec 1 Z0¢ |cOF 7 6Er J €0V |608F 7 vZ9r [ 983t |68 /98 [ 68 |OLF J Zvb ] €2k |G0Z J 991 ] L0k VL 7 95 [ 6Z |E6 | 86F [ 6ZC |#¥G ] BOE J i€ |  AWVONVT
%0 7 Z0 7 90 | 80 7 Z0 7 90 |80 7 Z0 7 90| 80 / 40 7 90 | 80 1 Z0 7 90 | 80 / Z0 1 90 | @0 7 £0 7 90 |80 / Z0 I 90 | 80 [ Z0 [ 90 |80 / Z0 / 90 | 80 [ 0 / 90 | 80 | Z0 /| 90

STVIOL 2INMD ADVHTHL AdVHIHL 933 ANOLVHOEY ) ONINNVIS ONNOSVYHLIN 3NIaaN AHAVHOONWYIN ASQTOIOVY  [800Z

HLTV3H Tvany AHOLVHIISIY WIISAH 1o%3 19 HVIIINN DILSONSVIO ”:Eos_

SLISIA INIILVALNO AONIOYIWI-NON TVININLAVAIA
IY1IdSOH OANINYIHLYON



Northern Inyo Hospital
Monthly Report of Capital Expenditures
Fiscal Year Ending JUNE 30, 2008
As of August 31, 2008

MONTH

APPROVED

BY BOARD DESCRIPTION OF APPROVED CAPITAL EXPENDITURES AMOUNT

FY 2007-08 Seimens Patient Monitor SC 9000XL 7,799
3-D FOR M.E.P. 45,000
OMNICELL COLOR TOUCH 58,354
Access |l Inmunoassay System (Approved 4-08 with Reagent Agreement) 64,724 *
AMOUNT APPROVED BY THE BOARD IN PRIOR FISCAL YEARS
TO BE EXPENDED IN THE CURRENT FISCAL YEAR 175,877
AMOUNT APPROVED BY THE BOARD IN THE CURRENT FISCAL
YEAR TO BE EXPENDED IN THE CURRENT FISCAL YEAR 0
Amount Approved by the Board in Prior Fiscal Years
to be Expended in the Current Fiscal Year 175,877
Amount Approved by the Board in the Current Fiscal
Year to be Expended in the Current Fiscal Year 0
Year-to-Date Board-Approved Amount to be Expended 111,152
Year-to-Date Administrator-Approved Amount 193,965 *
Actually Expended in Current Fiscal Year 64,724 *
Year-to-Date Completed Building Project Expenditures 0
TOTAL FUNDS APPROVED TO BE EXPENDED 369,842
Total-to-Date Spent on Incomplete Board Approved Expenditures 0



Northern Inyo Hospital
Monthly Report of Capital Expenditures
Fiscal Year Ending JUNE 30, 2008
As of August 31, 2008

MONTH
APPROVED
BY BOARD DESCRIPTION OF APPROVED CAPITAL EXPENDITURES
Reconciling Totals:

Actually Capitalized in the Current Fiscal Year Total-to-Date
Plus: Lease Payments from a Previous Period

Less: Lease Payments Due in the Future

Less: Funds Expended in a Previous Period

Plus: Other Approved Expenditures

ACTUAL FUNDS APPROVED IN THE CURRENT FISCAL YEAR TOTAL-TO-DATE

Donations by Auxiliary

Donations by Hospice of the Owens Valley

Donations by Others (Barry Miller & Associates for Infant Security System)
Donations by Others (Union Bank of California for Infant Security System)

*Completed Purchase
(Note: The budgeted amount for capital expenditures for the fiscal year
ending June 30, 2008, is $3,600,000 coming from existing hospital funds.)

**Completed in prior fiscal year

AMOUNT

258,690
0
0
0
111,152

369,842

OO OO




MONTH
APPROVED
BY BOARD

Northern Inyo Hospital
Monthly Report of Capital Expenditures
Fiscal Year Ending JUNE 30, 2008
As of August 31, 2008

DESCRIPTION OF APPROVED CAPITAL EXPENDITURES

AMOUNT

Board Approved Construction and Remodel amounts to be Reimburse from Revenue Bonds:

FY 1996-97

FY 1997-98

FY 2000-01

FY 2001-02

FY 2003-04
FY 2004-05
FY 2005-06
FY 2005-06

FY 2008-09

*Completed

Central Plant and Emergency Power Generator

Administration/Office Building
(Includes Furniture and Landscaping)

New Water Line Construction

Siemens ICU Patient Monitoring Equipment

Central Plant and Emergency Power Generator OSHPD Fee

Emergency Room Remodel (Included in New Building & Remodel)
Emergency Room Remodel (add to $500,000) (In New Building & Remodel)
Hospital Building and Remodel

Construction Cost Overrun Approval

Phase II-Bid 1 (Bid Approvals-part of above original numbers)

Total-To-Date Board Approved Construction Amounts
to be reimbursed from Revenue Bonds & General Obligation Bond

Total-To-Date Spent on Construction In Progress from Rev Bonds for
Incomplete Projects (Includes Architect Fees for Future Phases)

Purchase

3,000,884 **

1,617,772 **

89,962 **
170,245 **

18464.5 **

0
0
39,500,000
15,250,000

17,580,971

77,228,299




Northern Inyo Hospital
Monthly Report of Capital Expenditures
Fiscal Year Ending JUNE 30, 2008
As of August 31, 2008

Month Grand
Administrator-Approved Item(s) Department Amount Total Total
Month Ending July 31, 2008 Totals 122,265 122,265
Bi-Directional Dade Dimension Xpland Plus Inte LABORATORY 11,000
QES CALLBACK REMINDER REGISTRATION 11,775
SURGERY MANAGEMENT-LICENSING FEE SURGERY 10,775
SMARTNET SMS8 LICENSES Information Technology 1,179
Infusion Room Cubicle Curtains Chemotherapy 2,380
Physical Therapy Cubicle Curtains Physical Therapy 6,142
Physical Therapy Cubicle Curtains Physical Therapy 3,763
Ceiling Light Covers HOSPITAL WIDE 3,054
HVAC Roof System-Ortho Clinic ORTHO CLINIC 14,445
HVAC Roof System-Surgery Clinic SURGERY CLINIC 7,187
Month Ending August 31, 2008 Totals 71,701 193,965




Northern Inyo Hospital
PLANT EXPANSION AND REPLACEMENT BUILDING PROJECTS

(Completed and Occupied or Installed)

Item Amount Grand Total
Turner Construction; Retainer Payment for Phase | Support Building 436,352
Turner Construction; Retainer Payment for Phase | Radiology Building 419,240

MONTH ENDING AUGUST 31, 2008 855,592




THIS SHEET

INTENTIONALLY

LEFT BLANK



Staff please use YELLOW

arking and to get: Northern Inyo Hospital Campus Map N

To/From | Cross pavement to — Staff Access During Construction —

Support | enter through back w E
Building | door of Imaging VELLOW = .

Center: RED = Patient & OPEN parking = Bicycle rack = Ambulance S

Option d— then travel Visitor Parking - Observe signs - &@ Parking only Map not to scale

through breezeway
directly to A-Floor

Option b then travel
down patient corridor
to south staff door

-OR- Option € -
Stay outside along
drive between
Professional Building
and Imaging Center to
sidewalk between
NIH buildings
To/From | Stay outside along
Board | open driveway until

uadp

T a 3 Imaging Center
Qutpatient 4
france

Patient & Visitor

L]
]
L]
.
L]
Room | entrance door to area vmq_n:m _ ” N .
150A o_Om.omH to your = === Main ER : :
business is reached NOTE: d —t _I r i Zone = .
___ _ _____ . More 5 T 5 o) | ¥ o
Open — m _uﬁ.ma._;% Admin. Entrance ﬁﬁ@@ = »

. = Visitor 7 :

Parking = -

mﬁ

Q::.nr @ m..

Across ]
Line

Line Street

The oldest section of the hospital with the red tile roof and cupolas called C and D floors is vacant and asbestos removal is underway. Demolition
will follow. The new main hospital will then be constructed in that space. (Demolition — Construction Zone — CLOSED)

All of the services that were located in the oldest section of the hospital have been relocated.

Please check NIH intranet for up-to-date map to minimize inconveniences, since things will be evolving for about two years.




THIS SHEET

INTENTIONALLY

LEFT BLANK



LEASE AGREEMENT

This Lease Agreement is made and entered into on , 2008 by and between
NORTHERN INYO COUNTY LOCAL HOSPITAL DISTRICT (hereinafter “Tenant”) and
PIONEER MEDICAL ASSOCIATES, a California general partnership (hereinafter “Landlord”).

Recitals

A. Tenant is a California Health Care District organized and existing pursuant to the
California Local Health Care District Law, Health & Safety Code §32000, et seq., with its
principal place of business in the City of Bishop, County of Inyo, State of California.

B. Tenant owns and operates NORTHERN INYO HOSPITAL (hereinafter “Hospital”),
an acute care general hospital located at 150 Pioneer Lane, Bishop, California.

C. Landlord owns and operates a medical office building which is divided into suites
used for the practice of medicine by licensed California physicians who are members of the
Active Medical Staff at the Hospital, and for the practice of physical therapy by a licensed
physical therapist and its employees. Said office building is located at 152 Pioneer Lane, Bishop,
California, adjacent to the Hospital and is hereinafter referred to as “THE BUILDING.”

D. Tenant desires to lease from Landlord, and Landlord desires to lease to Tenant, a 1,372
square foot suite known as “Suite F” in the aforesaid medical office building. Suite F is
hereinafter referred to as “THE PREMISES.”

IN WITNESS WHEREQOF, in consideration of the Parties’ covenants set forth below, the
Parties covenant and agree as follows:

[
TERM
1.01. Original Term. The term of this lease shall be for a period of eighteen (18)

months, commencing at 12:01 a.m. on October 1, 2008 and ending at 12:01 a.m. on April 1,
2010, unless sooner terminated as provided below.

1.02. Renewal Term. The Original Term described in Section 1.01 above shall
automatically renew for an additional eighteen (18) month term unless either party shall have
given, no less than one-hundred twenty (120) days prior to the expiration of the original term,
written notice, in the manner set forth in Section 10.03 below, of its intention not to renew.




1.03. Holding Over. Should Tenant hold over and continue in possession of the
Premises after termination of the term of this lease, including any renewed term, Tenant’s
continued occupancy of the Premises shall be deemed a tenancy from month-to-month at a
minimum monthly rental of $1.25 per square foot subject to all other terms and conditions
contained in this Lease Agreement.

II
RENT

2.01 Rental for Original Term. Tenant agrees to pay Landlord as and for rent for the
Original Term the sum of $61,740.00 payable in monthly installments of $1,715.00 commencing
on the first day of October 1, 2008, and continuing on the first day of each successive calendar
month thereafter through the Original Term. Tenant shall pay all installments without deduction
to Landlord at the address set forth in this lease for mailing notices to Landlord, or at any other
place or places that Landlord may from time to time designate by written notice given to Tenant.

2.02. Rental for Renewal Term. Tenant agrees to pay to Landlord as rent for the
Renewal Term the sum of $61,740.00, payable in monthly installments of $1,715.00
commencing on the first day of October 1, 2011, and continuing on the 1* day of each calendar
month thereafter through the Renewal Term. Tenant shall pay all installments without deduction
to Landlord at the address set forth in this Lease for mailing notices to Landlord, or at any other
place or places that Landlord may from time to time designate by written notice given to Tenant.

I

REPAIRS, MAINTENANCE & IMPROVEMENTS

3.01. Improvements to be made by Landlord. None.

3.02. Present Condition of Premises. Tenant has inspected the Premises and agrees
and hereby stipulates that the Premises are in good and tenantable condition for its purposes on
the date of this Lease.

3.03. Repairs by Landlord. During the term of this Lease and any renewal or
extension of the term of this Lease, Landlord shall, at Landlord’s own cost and expense, keep the
exterior roof, sidewalls, structural supports, and foundation of the Building in which the
Premises are located in good repair and make all necessary repairs to, and/or replacements of,
the plumbing and electrical systems of the Building, provided, however, that Landlord shall not:

(a) Be required to make repairs to the exterior roof, sidewalls, structural supports, and/or
foundations of the Building that are made necessary by the negligence or abuse of such property
by Tenant or any employee, agent, sub-tenant or permittee of Tenant, or



(b) Be liable for any damage resulting from Landlord’s failure to make any repairs
required by this section to be made by Landlord unless Tenant first gives written notice to
Landlord specifying the need for such repairs and Landlord thereafter fails to make such repairs,
or commence making such repairs, within forty-five (45) days after Tenant shall have given
notice.

3.04. Repairs by Tenant; Removal of Hazardous Waste. Except as provided in
Sections 3.03 and 3.04 above, Tenant shall, at Tenant’s own cost and expense, during the term of
this Lease or any extension of any term of this Lease:

(a) Keep and maintain the interior of the Premises in good order, repair, and tenantable
condition;

(b) Properly remove from the Premises, and dispose of, hazardous waste in accordance
with applicable federal, state, county and city laws, ordinances and regulations.
Tenant shall defend, indemnify, and hold harmless Landlord from any liability for
failure to discharge its duties under this sub-section 3.04(b).

3.05. Tenant Alterations. Subject to the provisions of Section 3.07 below, Tenant may
make such nonstructural alterations or improvements to the Premises as Tenant deems necessary
for Tenant’s business without Landlord’s approval, provided that Tenant first notifies Landlord
in writing, at least three days in advance of the date of the commencement of construction of
such alterations or improvements in order that Landlord may post and record a Notice of
Nonresponsibility, and further provided that all such construction shall comply with the
requirements of all relevant and appropriate governmental entities. Before making any
nonstructural alterations or improvements to the interior of the Premises that are estimated to
exceed $2,000 in cost, or any structural alterations or improvements to the interior of the
Premises or Building at all, or before constructing any new improvements in the Premises,
Tenant shall submit to its plans to the Landlord and first obtain Landlord’s written approval on
final construction plans and specifications for such alterations or improvements. Landlord shall
not unreasonably withhold its approval. All improvements or alterations made by Tenant to the
Premises shall comply with applicable requirements of any federal, state or municipal authority
having jurisdiction.

3.06. Tenant Improvements and Trade Fixtures.

(a) Any alterations, improvements, or installations, excepting trade fixtures, made by
Tenant to the Premises shall at once become a part of the realty and belong to the
Landlord. On expiration or earlier termination of this Lease, Tenant shall surrender the
Premises and all improvements thereon to Landlord in good, sanitary and neat order,
condition and repair, excluding ordinary wear and tear.

(b) Tenant shall have the right to remove its trade fixtures from the Premises at the



expiration or earlier termination of this Lease provided that Tenant is not then in
default under this Lease and provided that Tenant shall repair any damage to the
Premises caused by such removal.

3.07. Liens.

(a) Tenant agrees to keep all of the Premises, and every part thereof, and the Building
and other improvements which are at any time located in the Premises, free and clear

of any and all mechanic’s, materialmen’s, and/or other liens for or arising out of or in
connection with work or labor done, services performed, or materials and appliances
used, or furnished for or in connection with, any operations of Tenant; any alteration,
improvement, repair or addition that Tenant may make or permit or cause to be made,

or any work or construction by, for, or permitted by Tenant on or about the Premises, or
any obligations of any kind incurred by Tenant. Tenant further agrees to pay promptly
and fully and discharge any and all claims on which any such lien may or could be based,
and to save and hold Landlord, the Premises, and the Building free and harmless from any
and all such liens and claims of liens and suits or other proceedings pertaining thereto.

(b) If Tenant desires to contest any such lien, it shall notify Landlord of its intention

to do so within ten days after the filing of that lien. In such a case, and provided that
Tenant on demand of Landlord protects Landlord by a good and sufficient surety bond
against any such lien and any costs, liability, or damage arising out of that contest,
Tenant shall not be in default hereunder until five days after the final determinations of
the validity thereof, within which time Tenant shall satisfy and discharge that lien to the
extent held valid. The satisfaction and discharge of any such lien shall not, in any case,
be delayed until execution is had on any judgment rendered on the lien, and that delay
shall be a default of Tenant under this Lease. In the event of any such contest Tenant
shall protect and indemnify Landlord against all loss, cost, expense, and damage
resulting from the contest.

3.08. Landlord’s Right of Inspection. Landlord or Landlord’s agents may enter the
Premises at any reasonable time during the term of this Lease, including any renewal term, to
determine whether Tenant is complying with the terms and conditions of this Lease and/or to
perform any other act authorized by this Lease to be performed by Landlord or reasonably
necessary to protect Landlord’s rights under this Lease.

3.09. Surrender. On expiration or earlier termination of this Lease, Tenant shall
promptly surrender possession of the Premises to Landlord in as good condition as the Premises
were upon the date of this Lease, reasonable wear and tear excepted.



v

USE OF PREMISES

4.01. ‘Permitted and Prohibited Use of Premises. Tenant shall use the Premises for
operating and conducting the practice of a medical speciality, or other permitted use, and for no
other without the written consent of Landlord first had and obtained. Landlord shall not withhold
consent unreasonably.

4.02. Medical Staff Membership. Tenant shall not allow or permit the practice of
medicine on the Premises by any physician who is not licensed to practice medicine in the State
of California and a member in good standing of either the Provisional or Active Medical Staffs of
the Hospital. Tenant acknowledges and agrees that compliance with the requirements of this
Section 4.02 is a condition of this Agreement and not a covenant, and that failure to comply with
this condition shall be, notwithstanding any other term or provision of this Lease Agreement,
cause for termination and forfeiture of this Lease.

4.03. Compliance With Law. The Premises shall not be used or permitted by Tenant
to be used in violation of any law or ordinance. Tenant shall maintain the Premises in a clean
and sanitary manner and shall comply with all laws, ordinances, rules, and regulations applicable
to the Premises, enacted or promulgated by any public of governmental entity or agency having
jurisdiction over the Premises.

\%

INSURANCE & TAXES

5.01. Liability Insurance. Tenant shall, at Tenant’s own cost and expense, secure and
maintain during the entire term of this Lease and any extended term of this Lease, public liability,
property damage, and products liability insurance, insuring Tenant and Tenant’s employees
against all bodily injury, property damage, personal injury, and other loss or liability caused by or
connected with Tenant’s occupation and use of the Premises under this Lease in amounts not less
that:

(2)-$300,000 for injury to or death of one person and, subject to the limitation for the
injury or death of one person, of not less than $1,000,000 for injury to or death of
two or more persons as a result of any one accident or incident; and

(b) $250,000 for property damage.

Landlord shall be named as an additional insured and the policy or policies shall contain
cross-liability endorsements.



In the event that Landlord determines, in Landlord’s reasonable discretion, that the limits
of the public liability, property damage, or products liability insurance then carried by Tenant are
materially less than the amount or type of insurance typically carried by owners or tenants of
properties located in the same county in which the Premises are located, which are similar to and
operated for similar business purposes as the Premises, Landlord may elect to require Tenant to
increase the amount of specific coverage, change the type of policy carried, or both. If Landlord
so elects, Tenant shall be notified in writing of the specific change in policy amount or type
required and shall have 30 days after the date of Landlord’s notice to effect the change in amount
or type of policy. Unless otherwise agreed by Landlord and Tenant, any adjustment under this
section may be made not more often than every two years.

5.02. Tenant’s Personal Property. Tenant shall at all times during the term of this
Lease and at Tenant’s sole expense, keep all of Tenant’s personal property, including trade
fixtures and equipment and all merchandise of Tenant that may be in the Premises from time to
time, insured against loss or damage by fire and by peril included within fire and extended
coverage insurance for an amount that will insure the ability of Tenant to fully replace the trade
fixtures, equipment, and merchandise.

5.03. Workers’ Compensation Insurance. Tenant shall maintain in effect throughout
the term of this Lease, at tenant’s sole expense, Workers’ Compensation insurance in accordance
with the laws of California, and employers’ liability insurance with a limit of not less than
$1,000,000 per employee and $1,000,000 per occurrence.

5.04. Insurance Carriers. Any policy of insurance required under this Article shall be
written by insurance companies authorized by the State of California to do business in
California.

5.05. Deposit of Policies with Landlord. Promptly upon the issuance, re-issuance, or
renewal of any insurance policy required by this Lease, including fire and liability insurance
policies, Tenant shall cause a duplicate copy of the policy or a certificate evidencing the policy
and executed by the insurance company issuing the policy, or its authorized agent, to be given to
Landlord.

5.06. Taxes. Tenant shall promptly pay, and not allow to fall into arrears, all personal
property taxes assessed against it by the County of Inyo, State of California, or by any other
competent governmental authority.

5.07. Conditions. Tenant acknowledges and agrees that its obligations under this
Article V are conditions, and not covenants, of its right to occupy the Premises under this Lease
and that failure to comply with any term or requirement of this Article shall be cause for
termination and forfeiture of this Lease.



VI

DESTRUCTION OF PREMISES

6.01. Duty to Repair or Restore. If any improvements upon and adjacent to the
Premises, including the Building, are damaged or destroyed during the term of this Lease or any
renewal or extension thereof, the damage shall be repaired as follows:

(a) If damage or destruction is caused by a peril against which insurance is not
required to be carried by this lease, Landlord, subject to its right to terminate this
lease described in Section 6.02, shall repair that damage as soon as reasonably
possible and restore the Premises to substantially the same condition as existed
before the damage or destruction.

(b) If the damage or destruction is caused either by a peril against which fire
and extended coverage insurance is required by this lease to be carried by
Tenant, or by a peril against which insurance is not required to be carried

by this Lease, Tenant expressly waives any right under Civil Code Sections
1931-1933 to terminate this Lease for damage or destruction to the Premises.

6.02. Termination of Lease for Certain Losses.

(a) Tenant or Landlord shall have the right to terminate this lease if the Premises are
destroyed from any cause whatsoever, insured or uninsured, during the term of
this Lease.

(b) Either party may terminate this Lease by giving written notice of termination to
the other not later than four days after occurrence of the event giving rise to
termination under sub-section (a), and termination shall be effective as of the

date of the notice of termination. In the event of a termination under sub-section (a),
Tenant shall not be entitled to collect any insurance proceeds attributable to
insurance policies covering the Premises or improvements, except those proceeds
attributable to Tenant’s personal property and trade fixtures.

(c) If this lease is terminated pursuant to either subsection (a) or (b) above, rent,
taxes, assessments, and other sums payable by Tenant to Landlord under this

lease shall be prorated as of the termination date. If any taxes, assessments, or rent
have been paid in advance by Tenant, Landiord shall refund if to Tenant for the
unexpired period for which the payment has been made.

6.03. Time for Construction of Repairs. Any and all repairs and restoration of
improvements required by this Article shall be commenced by Landlord or Tenant, as the case
may be, within a reasonable time after occurrence of the damage for destruction requiring the




repairs or restoration, shall be diligently pursued after being commenced; and shall be completed
within a reasonable time after the loss. If Landlord is required under this lease to perform the
repairs and restoration, Landlord shall cause the repairs and restoration to be completed not later
than 180 days after the occurrence of the event causing destruction or Tenant shall have the right
to terminate this Lease.

6.04. Abatement of Rent.

(a) If the damage or destruction to the Premises is caused by a peril against which
insurance is not required to be carried under this Lease, rent shall be abated only for
the time and to the extent Tenant is prevented from occupying the Premises for the
uses authorized in this Lease.

(b) If the damage or destruction is caused by a peril against which insurance is required
to be carried by Section 5.01 of this Lease, Tenant shall continue to pay the full
amount of rent required under this Lease notwithstanding the fact that damage

or destruction renders the Premises either partially or completely uninhabitable

for the uses authorized by this Lease.

VII

CONDEMNATION

7.01. Total Condemnation Defined. The term “total condemnation” as used in this
Article shall mean the taking by eminent domain (“condemnation”) by a public or quasi-public
agency or entity having the power of eminent domain (“condemnor”) of either:

(a) More than 35 percent of the ground area of the Premises, or

(b) Less than 35 percent of the ground area of the Premises at a time when the remaining
Building cannot reasonably be restored to a condition suitable for Tenant’s occupancy
for the uses permitted by this Lease within 90 normal eight-hour working days under

all laws and regulations then applicable, or

(c) Less than 35 per cent of the ground area of the Premises in such a manner
that Tenant is substantially prevented from carrying on operations of a permitted use
under this Lease on the remaining portion of the Premises.

7.02. Partial Condemnation Defined. The term “partial condemnation” as used in this
Article shall mean any condemnation of a portion of the Premises that is not a total
condemnation under Section 7.01 above.

7.03. Termination for Total Condemnation. In the event.of a total condemnation




of the Premises during the term, or any renewal term, of this Lease, this Lease shall terminate
without further notice as of 12:01 a.m. on the date actual physical possession of the condemned
property is taken by the condemnor. All rent payable under this Lease shall be pro-rated as of
12:01 a.m. on that date and a prompt refund or payment of rent for the unexpired period of this
Lease shall be made by Landlord to Tenant. On the making of that rent adjustment, both
Landlord and Tenant will be released and discharged from any and all further obligations under
this Lease.

7.04. Effect of Partial Condemnation. In the event of a partial condemnation of the
Premises, this Lease shall terminate as to the portion of the Premises taken on the date actual
physical possession of that portion is taken by the condemnor but shall remain in full force and
effect as to the remainder of the Premises; provided, however, that promptly after taking of actual
physical possession by the condemnor of the portion taken by condemnation, Landlord shall
restore, at Landlord’s own cost and expense, the improvements on the remainder of the Premises
to a condition making the Premises tenantable by Tenant for the uses permitted by this Lease.
Any rent payable under this Lease after the date actual physical possession is taken by eminent
domain shall be adjusted down by the percentage of total ground area by which the Premises
have been reduced. In addition, rent payable under this Lease shall be further abated during the
period of time and to the extent Tenant is prevented from occupying all of the remainder of the
Premises by the work of restoration required by this Section to be performed by Landlord.

7.05. Landlord’s Power to Sell in Lieu of Condemnation. Landlord may, without
any obligation or liability to Tenant and without affecting the validity or continuation of this
Lease other than as expressly provided in this Article, agree to sell or convey to the condemnor,
without first requiring that an action or proceeding for condemnation be instituted or tried, the
portion of the Premises sought by the condemnor free from this Lease and the rights of Tenant in
the Premises other than as provided in this Article.

7.06. Condemnation Award. All compensation and damages awarded or paid for the
condemnation of the Premises or any portion of the Premises, for any sale in lieu of
condemnation as authorized by Section 7.05 above, shall, except as otherwise expressly be
provided in this Section, belong to and be the sole property of Landlord. Tenant hereby assigns
to Landlord any claim Tenant might have except for this provision against Landlord, the leased
Premises, or condemnor for diminution in value of the unexpired term of this lease; provided,
however, that Tenant is entitled to seek to recover from the condemnor, but not from Landlord:

(a) The cost of removing any trade fixtures, furniture, or equipment from the portion of
the Premises taken by condemnation;

(b) The value of any improvements installed by Tenant on the portion of the Premises
taken by condemnation that Tenant has a right to remove under this Lease but that
Tenant elects not to remove, and



(c) The then-amortized value of all improvements made by Tenant on the portion of
the Premises taken by condemnation that could not be removed by Tenant on
expiration of this Lease, either because of provisions of this Lease or because the
improvements would have no economic value on removal from the Premises.

Vil

INDEMNIFICATION

8.01. Tenant’s Hold-Harmless Clause. Except as otherwise provided in Section 8.02,
Tenant shall indemnify and hold Landlord and the property of Landlord, including the Premises,
free and harmless from any and all liability, claims, loss, damages, or expenses, including
counsel fees and costs, arising by reason of the death or injury of any person, including Tenant or
any person who is an employee or agent of Tenant, or by reason of damage to or destruction of
any property, including property owned by Tenant or any person who is an employee or agent of
Tenant, caused or allegedly caused by (1) any cause whatsoever while that person or property is
in or on the Premises or in any way connected with the Premises or with any improvements or
personal property on the Premises, (2) some condition of the Premises or some building or
improvement on the real property on which the Premises are located, (3) some act or omission on
the Premises or any person in, on, or about the Premises with the permission and consent of
Tenant, or (4) any matter connected with Tenant’s occupation and use of the Premises.

8.02. Landlord’s Hold-Harmless Clause. Notwithstanding the provisions of Section
8.01 above, Tenant shall be under no duty to indemnify and hold Landlord harmless from any
liability, claims, or damages arising because of Landlord’s failure to make any repairs required
by this Lease to be made by Landlord or because of any negligence or willful acts of misconduct
by Landlord or by any person who is an agent or employee of Landlord acting in the course and
scope of its agency or employment. Landlord agrees to indemnify, defend, protect, and hold
Tenant free and harmless from and against liability, claims, or damages arising from or in
connection with Landlord’s failure to make any repairs required by this Lease to be made by
Landlord or because of any negligence or willful acts of misconduct by Landlord or by any
person who is an agent or employee of Landlord acting in the course and scope of its agency or
employmént.

IX

DEFAULTS & REMEDIES

9.01. Remedies on Tenant’s Default. If Tenant breaches this Lease or breaches this
Lease and abandons the Premises before the natural expiration of the term of this Lease,
Landlord, in addition to any other remedy given it by law or equity, may:

(a) Continue this Lease in effect by not terminating Tenant’s right to possession of

10



the Premises, in which case Landlord shall be entitled to enforce all Landlord’s rights
and remedies under this Lease, including the right to recover the rent specified in
this Lease as it becomes due under this Lease.

(b) Terminate this Lease and recover from Tenant:

(1) The worth, at the time of award, of the unpaid rent that has been
earned at the time of termination of the Lease;

(2) The worth, at the time of award, of the amount by which the unpaid
rent that would have been earned after termination of the Lease until
the time of award exceeds the amount of rental loss that Tenant proves
could have been reasonably avoided;

(3) The worth, at the time of award, of the amount by which the unpaid
rent for the balance of the term after the time of award exceeds the
amount of rental loss that Tenant proves could be reasonably avoided,
and

(4) Any other amount necessary to compensate Landlord for all
detriment proximately caused by Tenant’s failure to perform the
obligations under this lease, or

(¢) Terminate the Lease and, in addition to any recoveries Tenant may seek under
paragraph (b) of this Section, bring an action to re-enter and regain possession of
the Premises in the manner provided by the laws of Unlawful Detainer then in
effect in California.

9.02. Termination by Landlord. No act of Landlord, including but not limited to
Landlord’s entry on the Premises, or efforts to re-let the Premises, or the giving by Landlord to
Tenant of a notice of default, shall be construed as an election to terminate this Lease unless a
written notice of the Landlord’s election to terminate is given to Tenant or unless termination of
this Lease is decreed by a Court of competent jurisdiction.

9.03. Default by Tenant. All covenants and agreements contained in this Lease are
declared to be conditions to this Lease and to the term hereby leased to Tenant. The following
constitute material defaults and breaches of this Lease by Tenant:

(a) Any failure to pay rent when due when the failure continues for three days after
written notice to pay that rent or surrender possession of the Premises is served on
Tenant by Landlord,

(b) Any failure to perform any other covenant, condition, or agreement contained in

11



this Lease when the failure is not cured within three days after written notice of the
specific failure is given by Landlord to Tenant;

(¢) The bankruptcy or insolvency of Tenant, the making by Tenant of a general
assignment for the benefit of creditors; the filing by or against Tenant of a petition

to have Tenant adjudged a bankrupt or of a petition for reorganization or arrangement
under the federal Bankruptcy Act (unless, in the case of a petition filed against
Tenant, it is dismissed within 60 days of filing); the appointment of a trustee or
receiver to take possession of substantially all of Tenant’s assets located at the
Premises or of Tenant’s interest in this Lease, if possession is not restored to

Tenant within 30 days; or the attachment, execution, or other judicial seizure of
substantially all of Tenant’s assets located at the Premises or of Tenant’s interest

in this Lease, when that seizure is not discharged within 15 days;

(d) The abandonment or vacating of the Premises by Tenant (which, for purposes
of this Lease, shall mean Tenant’s failure to occupy and operate the Premises for
business for a period of at least 30 consecutive days).

9.04. Cumulative Remedies. The remedies granted to Landlord in this Article shall
not be exclusive but shall be cumulative and in addition to all other remedies now or hereafter
allowed by law or authorized in this Lease.

9.05. Waiver of Breach. The waiver by Landlord of any breach by Tenant of any of
the provisions of this Lease shall not constitute a continuing waiver or a waiver of any
subsequent default or breach by Tenant either of the same or a different provision of this Lease.

X

MISCELLANEOUS

10.01. Assignment and Subletting. Tenant shall not encumber, assign, or otherwise
transfer this Lease, any right or interest in this Lease, or any right or interest in the Premises or
any of the improvements that may now or hereafter be constructed or installed on the Premises
without the written consent of Landlord first had and obtained, which consent shall not be
unreasonably withheld. Tenant shall not sublet the Premises or any part of the Premises nor
allow any other person, other than Tenant’s agents, servants, and employees, to occupy the
Premises or any part of the Premises without the prior written consent of Landlord first had and
obtained, which consent shall not be unreasonably withheld. Any encumbrance, assignment,
transfer, or subletting without the prior written consent of Landlord, whether voluntary or
involuntary, by operation of law or otherwise is void and shall, at the option of Landlord,
terminate this Lease.

10.02. Utilities. Tenant shall pay all charges incurred for utilities furnished to and/or

12



used in the practice of medicine within, and the occupancy of, the Premises including but not
limited to propane, electricity, water, telephone service, Internet connections, garbage and/or
refuse removal, and other public utilities during the term of this Lease. Payments shall be made
directly to the respective service provider before delinquency.

10.03. Notices. Except as otherwise expressly provided by law, any and all notices or
other communications required or permitted by this Lease or by law to be served on or given to
either party to this Lease by the other party shall be in writing and shall be deemed duly served
and given when personally delivered to the party to whom it is directed or to any managing
employee or officer of that party or, in lien of personal service, when deposited in the United
States mail, first-class postage prepared, at Bishop, California, addressed as follows:

TENANT: Administrator
Northern Inyo Hospital

150 Pioneer Lane
Bishop, California 93514

LANDLORD: Pioneer Medical Associates
152 Pioneer Lane
Bishop, California 93514

Either party may change its address for the purposes of this Section by giving written notice of
such change to the other party in the manner provided in this Section 10.04.

10.04. Attorney’s Fees. If any litigation is commenced between the parties to this Lease
concerning the Premises, this Lease, or the rights and duties of either of them in relation to this
Lease, the Court shall have the power to award the prevailing party, in addition to any other relief
that may be granted in the litigation, to a reasonable sum as and for its attorney’s fees incurred in
the litigation. As used in this Section the term “prevailing party” shall have the meaning
assigned by Section 1032(a)(4) of the California Code of Civil Procedure.

10.05. Heirs & Successors. This Agreement shall be binding on, and shall inure to the
benefit of, the heirs, executors, administrators, trustees, conservators, personal representatives,
agents, successors and assigns of the parties, but nothing contained in this Section shall be
construed as a consent by Landlord to any assignment of this lease, or any interest in this Lease,
by Tenant except as permitted by Sections 10.01 and 10.02 above.

10.06. Time of the Essence. Time is expressly agreed to be of the essence of this Lease
and of each term and/or condition thereof.

10.07. Integration & Modification. This Agreement is the sole and only agreement
between Landlord and Tenant concerning the Leasing of the Premises to Tenant and the lease
terms contained herein, and correctly sets forth the obligations of Landlord and Tenant to each

13



other as of its date. Any agreements or representations respecting the Premises or their leasing
by Landlord to Tenant not expressly set forth in this Agreement are of no effect, null, and void.

10.08. Construction. This Agreement shall be construed according to the laws of
California.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties have subscribed this instrument at Bishop,
California on the day, month and year first above written.

LANDLORD: Pioneer Medical Associates, a
California General Partnership

P
by . Jostinn .G k
NICKOLINE HATHAWAY, M.
Managing Partner

TENANT: NORTHERN INYO COUNTY
LOCAL HOSPITAL DISTRICT

M.C. HUBBARD
Vice-President, Board of Directors

14



